

CPAC Meeting Minutes // 9-12-24

Roll Call: Dominic Valenti, Eric Stender, Marilyn Stout, Grace Irvin (on Zoom), Carl Duewer, Nancy Robertson, Olivia Golden, Collin Witt (on Zoom), Tyler Wenger (on Zoom), Xavier Stark, Betty Edison (on Zoom).

Eric called the meeting to order at 3:15. He welcomed Xavier and Olivia and said that the senior student leaders will be invited to return at different points during the school year.

Eric asked for a motion to accept the minutes from the August meeting. Nancy moved to accept the minutes. Carl seconded. Motion carried.

Treasurer's report: The treasurer's report showed a balance of \$3,828.23. Carl moved to accept the report. Nancy seconded. Motion carried.

Mentor training: Mentor training on August 19th included the new materials which were well-received. Some mentors collaborated to form the pods.

Personality survey- All of the seniors took the survey and seemed to enjoy sharing the results with each other.

New business: Chestnut - Too Good for Drugs- Tyler and Dominic will start youth prevention at IC next Tuesday.

Resource directory- Dominic updated the directory which is an online directory.

Vaping campaign- The materials are being distributed. The slogan is "Just Breathe".

ROSC- Mason County Walk for Recovery is this Saturday at 1 PM at Riverfront Park in Havava.

Red Ribbon Week- Chestnut will contact Interact, Youth Advisory and student council. Red Ribbon Week is October 23rd-31st, and the school participation is October 28th-November 1st. Our student leaders said that the students enjoy dress up day. Chestnut will provide ribbons and chalk. CPAC would like to partner with Interact and get the middle school involved as well.

Web/Social- Eric suggested removing some of the content from the parent tab on the IC website and replacing it with conversation starters and a link to the CPAC site. Parents would be able to click on the Parent Handbook. Sports messaging materials can also be used.

C3 podcast- Eric talked to Mr. Wherley about providing CPAC content for a podcast as part of the AV class. The content would include the character traits emphasized in C3 mentoring and a summary of why connection is needed in our community and the importance of this program. He will work the podcast into the class projects when he feels the time is right.

Student leaders and C3 mentoring- Xavier said that he enjoyed the pizza activity and "the mystery" of what the activity will be each month. He said that most of the activities were fun. Olivia said she enjoyed hearing the different points of view from her classmates.

Trunk or Treat- Nancy and Betty will take care of trunk or treat. The group agreed to spend up to \$150 at the discretion of Nancy and Betty. Nancy said that maybe some of our student leaders would help.

C3 Mentoring: Mentoring is off to a good start. Eric and Laura will meet to map out plans for the next few months. Eric said that "Real Me" will be emphasized during the first few months and character traits will be emphasized during the second semester. Carl suggested having a "word of the month" to be discussed in the pods so that the character traits can be included during the first semester. When mentors arrive in October, they may need a visitor's badge with their name and birthdate. Eric will clarify what will be needed for the system.

October- Red Ribbon Week // November- Discussion about the grant

Confirmation of the next meeting: The next meeting is on October 10th at the library. Because of early dismissal, Carl moved that we meet at 2:15 on October 10th. Nancy seconded. Motion carried.

Adjournment: Carl moved to adjourn. Nancy seconded. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Marilyn Stout